City of Canterbury

City of Cultural Diversity

Our Ref . Enquiries: Allan Shooter
ur Reference: 1 g 145 Direct Phone: 9789 9364
Direct Fax: 9789 1542

Mr David Pitney :
Acting Regional Planning Coordinator
Sydney Region East '
' PCU019859

Department of Planning
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Mr Pitney

Planning Proposal for land at part 1-9 Broadway, and 10, 14, 18 and 20 Matthews
Street, Punchbowl

1 am writing to you to advise that on 2 December 2010 Council resolved to inifiate the
making of a local environmental plan to rezenc la : 9 Broadway, and 10,:14,.18 ¢

o EandRd ofe

Council has now prepared a Planning Proposal for this land and is submitting this for a
gateway determination as set out in Sections 55 and 56 of the Environmental Planning
and Assessment Act 1979.

rixed use:.commercial and residential

: 1 Cenire. The site is close to
publrc transport and other services, and rezoning meets the obg ectives of the Sydney
Metropolitan Plan. The detailed justification for the rezoning is outlined in the attached
Planning Proposal. -

If you require any further assistance please contact our Senior Urban Planner Allan Shooter on

9789 9364.
Yours sincerely D
| , epatiment of Planin

/‘—(’/Z ha Recsived ’
Grdg Ritchie 2 3 FEB 201

AGER ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY )
Scanning Room v
21 February 2011 ' —-‘ {;f
A’
. - 0
Enclosure: Planning Proposal W\
G:\ES\Strategic Planning\LEPS\Punchbowl RSL\DoP letter Gateway Feb 2011.doc k\L ¥
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When writing to Council please address your letter to the GENERAL MANAGER, MR JIM MONTAGUE 5@)';\
Phone: (02) 9789 9300 Fax: (02) 9789 1542 TTY: (02) 9789 9617 DX 3813 Campsie
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